
 Memo 
Girl Scouts of Western Ohio 

 
 

     Girl Scouts of Western Ohio  
     4930 Cornell Road  
     Cincinnati, OH 45242-1804 
     513-489-1025 or 1-800-537-6241 
     Fax: 513-489-1417 
     www.girlscoutsofwesternohio.org 

Date: January 14, 2010  

To: Board of Directors 

From: Nancy C. Dawes, Chair 

Subject: Board Calendar 

 

The following dates are planned for 2010 board meetings: 

 
 Saturday, January 23, 2010     
 10:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 
 Dayton 
 
 Monday, February 22, 2010 
 5:30-7:30 p.m. 
 Conference Call 
 
 Monday, March 22, 2010 
 5:30-7:30 p.m. 
 Conference Call 
 
 Saturday, April 24, 2010 
 10:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 
 Dayton (includes annual meeting) 
 
 Saturday, June 12, 2010 
 10:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 
 
 Saturday, September 18, 2010 
 10:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 
 
 Saturday, November 13, 2010 
 10:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Our Mission 

Girl Scouting builds girls of courage, confidence, and character,                            
who make the world a better place. 

 

Attachment L 


